Joe Helm

2 00
From: Jerome Jacobs <jjacobs@ctel.us>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 11:56 AM

To: Joe Helm

Cc: mhumphreys@ctel.us; nflores@ctel.us; gsavage@ctel.us

Subject: FW: WA Rates

joe,

Here the rates. Let me know if you have any issues getting either set up as Admin Manager or getiing to hear
recordings.t think you may already may be set up but need to open a port so you can listen to recordings. Your iT guy
may need to help.

Jerry

From: Gary Savage [miziliossavage @oiel.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 3:04 PM

To: 'lerry Jacobs'

Subject: WA Rates

Just so you know these rates are for all WA facilities.....Franklin, Pacific, Skamania, Jefferson, Columbia, Garfield

Coliect/PPC Call Rates For all WA Jails:

Local $2.00 surcharge, $0.00 per minute
IntraState Intralata $3.00 surcharge, $0.30 per minute
IntraState Interlata $3.00 surcharge, $0.30 per minute
interState interlata $3.00 surcharge, $0.50 per minute

Gary Savage

Consolidated Telecom, Inc.
2445 Gateway Dr., Suite 120
trving, TX 75063

{972) 239-2182
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